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MEMORANDUM 

Date: March 9, 2021 

To: Members, Board of Supervisors 

From: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 

Subject: Nomination by the Mayor - Police Commission 

On March 9, 2021, the Mayor submitted the following complete nomination package to the Police 
Commission, pursuant to Charter, Section 4.109. This nomination meets the Charter requirement 
that one Mayoral appointee shall be a retired judge or an attorney with trial experience.  

• James Byrne - term ending April 30, 2024

If the Board fails to act on this nomination within 60 days (May 8, 2021) of the date the nomination 
is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board, the nominee shall be deemed approved as provided by 
Charter, Sections 4.109. 

The Office of the Clerk of the Board has opened a file for this nomination and will work with the 
Rules Chair to schedule a hearing before the Rules Committee.  

Attached: 
• Mayoral Nomination Letter
• Form 700
• Resume

c: Aaron Peskin - Rules Committee Chair  
Alisa Somera - Legislative Deputy 
Victor Young - Rules Clerk  
Anne Pearson - Deputy City Attorney 
Sophia Kittler - Mayor’s Legislative Liaison 
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